
Message 

From: Ellis, Joe [(O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN jai 
Sent: 05/01/2021 23:24:23 

To: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: FW: CNN Op-Ed - Businesses Have to Help Achieve Net Zero 

Hi. See below. | was not aware of the Figueres connection to CLC. Shame on me. 

Great that CLC will amplify. 

We are getting positive responses from some others too. All being cataloged. 

From: Greg Bertelsen MR c\council.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:22 PM 

To: Ellis, Joe HTD bp.com>; Steve Rice EB afcd.org> 

Subject: RE: CNN Op-Ed - Businesses Have to Help Achieve Net Zero 

Hi Joe, 

Happy New Year and congratulations to you and the team on a very compelling op-ed. As you may know, Christiana 

Figueres is also a Founding Member of the Council. In fact, in our Roadmap she has a strong quote expressing a similar 

sentiment about the need to work with businesses towards a climate solution. Great to see her co-author the op-ed 

with Bernard. We will definitely amplify on our social media channels. 

All the best, 

Greg 

  

Greg Bertelsen 

E é Cy
 c 

Climate Leadership Council 

From: Ellis, Joe <M bp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:35 PM 

To: Greg Bertelsen {EE <!council.org>; Steve Rice WR afcd.org> 

Subject: CNN Op-Ed - Businesses Have to Help Achieve Net Zero 

[EXTERNAL] 

BPA_HCOR_00212423



Hi, Greg and Steve. | hope your holiday season was good and that the new year is off to a great start for you. 

This morning, CNN published a great opinion piece, authored by Bernard Looney, bp's CEO, and Christiana Figueres, the 

former executive secretary of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change. 

You can find the article here. 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

  

This piece is well worth the read, and if you believe it is appropriate, | encourage you to share it with others, even using 

your own channels if you’d like. 

Thanks much. Look forward to what we are going to accomplish this year! 

Joe 

Joe Ellis     

BPA_HCOR_00212424


